Jill Mesoiedec

From: Mark Berman

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Jill Mesojedec

Subject: FW: Walgreens

Attachments: 2022.05.04_FL-WAG Final Settlement with Exhibits_Fully
Executed.pdf; Exhibit D - Subdivision Settlement Participation Form
- blank.pdf

Reso Approving Settlement please(Ex D).

Mark E. Berman
City Atforney
City of Pompano Beach, Florida

Board Cerlified- City. County & Local Government Law

(954) 786-4614

From: Mark Dearman <MDearman@rgrdlaw.com:>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 12:46 PM

To: Mark Berman <Mark.Berman@copbfl.com>
Subject: Walgreens

Mark- Attached is the Walgreens deal hot off the presses. More details will follow, but the
terms are 620 million over 18 years with fees being paid out of a separate fund. | believe the
payment schedule is Exhibit K. | am also attaching the exhibit D which needs to be signed
within 30 days. '

Mark Dearman

120 East Palmetto Park Road, Suite 500
Boca Raton, FL 33432
(561) 750-3000

Hininn



